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Proverb:  

Out of sight, out of mind. 

  

Meaning: 

  

You soon forget people or things that 

are no longer visible or present. 
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Proverb:  

No pain, no gain. 

  

Meaning: 

  

Suffering is necessary in order to achieve 

something. 
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Proverb:  

You can’t eat your cake and have it too.  

  

Meaning: 

  

Used for expressing the impossibility of 

having something both ways, if those two 

ways conflict. 
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Proverb:  

Don't count your chickens before they 

hatch. 

  

Meaning: 

Don't rely on something that hasn't 

happened yet. For example, you shouldn't 

spend money that you haven't earned yet. 
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Proverb:  

Every cloud has a silver lining. 

  

Meaning: 

There is a positive side to every bad 

situation. In other words, bad things also 

produce some good. 
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Proverb:  

The apple doesn't fall far from the tree. 

  

Meaning: 

Children grow up to be similar to their  

parents. For example, if the parents are 

bad then the child will be bad as well. 
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Proverb:  

When it rains, it pours. 

  

Meaning: 

When bad things happen, they happen all 

at once. In other words, if you have some 

bad luck, more bad luck will follow shortly. 



INTERMEDIATE 

 – ENGLISH COURSE  

Proverb:  

A leopard cannot change its spots. 

  

Meaning: 

People cannot change their personality or 

nature. For example, if someone is bad 

then they will always be bad (so don't 

believe people who say they've changed). 
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Proverb:  

Too many cooks spoil the broth. 

  

Meaning: 

If too many people are managing 

something, it will fail. In other words, it's 

better to have one person directing a 

project than many people. 
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Affirmative sentences: 

 

Subject Auxiliary Verb Past Participle 

I 

You  

We 

They 

 

have 

 

seen 

He 

She 

It 

 

has 

 

seen 



Interrogative sentences: 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

         

         Yes, I have.                               No, we haven’t. 

         Yes, he has.                              No, she hasn’t.           

 

Auxiliary Verb Subject Past Participle 

 

Have 

I 

you  

we 

they 

 

seen? 

 

Has 

he 

she 

it 

 

seen? 



Negative sentences: 

 

Subject Auxiliary Verb Past Participle 

I 

You  

We 

They 

 

haven’t (=have not) 

 

seen 

He 

She 

It 

 

hasn’t (=has not) 

 

seen 



A. FILL IN EACH BLANK SPACE WITH THE 
CORRECT PAST PARTICIPLE FOR EACH 
VERB.  

EX: write-->written 
  
1. sing: ………………………..... 
2. know: ……………………….. 
3. try: ………………………….... 
4. believe: ………………………. 
5. study: ………………………… 
6. see: …………………………… 
7. fall: …………………………… 
8. laugh: ………………………… 
9. cry: …………………………… 
10. understand: ………………….. 
 



B. CHANGE EACH SENTENCE INTO THE PRESENT PERFECT:  

EX: "I am playing baseball → I have played baseball"  

1. I am speaking to you. I have ……………………… to you.  

2. That man is driving a car. That man has ……………………… a car.  

3. My friend is sleeping. My friend has ……………………….  

4. She is in Prague. She has ……………………… in Prague.  

5. They are arguing about money. They have ………………… money.  

6. They are taking a test. They have ……………………… a test.  

7. She is eating. She has ………………………  

8. I am listening to music. I have ………………………to music.  

9. The musician is playing a song. The musician has ………… a song.  

  



C. CHANGE EACH SENTENCE INTO THE PRESENT 

PERFECT:  

EX: "I played baseball → I have played baseball" 

1. I ate vegetables. I have ……………………… vegetables.  

2. I came. I have……………………….  

3. My cousins sold their car. They have ……………………… their car.  

4. I told a story. I have ……………………… a story.  

5. They saw my friend. They have ……………………… my friend.  

6. We cleaned our room. We have ……………………… our room.  

7. I flew to Mexico City. I have ……………………… to Mexico City.  

8. I thought about going on vacation. I have ……………………… 

about going on vacation.  

9. I spoke to Mary about you. I have……………………… to Mary 

about you.  

10. She chose the blue pants. She has ………………… the blue pants.  





When we want to express an unfinished period of time 

(that started in the past but continues now). 

 

I have taken three tests this semester (this semester is not 

finished, it’s still going on). 

Helen has been to London once in her life (her life is not 

finished, it’s still going on). 

My grandparents have seen “Hamlet” this week (this 

week is not finished, it’s still going on). 



EVER 

NEVER 

SINCE  

FOR 

ALREADY 

JUST 

YET 

LATELY 

RECENTLY  

THIS IS THE FIRST/SECOND TIME 

IN THE LAST FEW YEARS  

THREE TIMES/FOUR TIMES  

 









Translate the following sentences: 

 

1.  Kupili su kuću. 

2. Pročitali su knjigu.  

3. Vidio sam ga jednom od ponedjeljka.  

4. Da li si ikada bio u Lisabonu?  

5. Još nije bio u Londonu.  

6. Danas nisu ništa jeli.  

7. Upravo su doputovali.  

8. Da li ste upoznali moje roditelje? 

9. Sreo sam je tri puta.  

10. Poznajemo se godinama.  

11. Ne viđam je u skorije vrijeme.  

12. Koliko dugo živite ovdje?  

 

 

 

 

 



Past Simple: 

 When sth happened at a particular/specific moment in the 

past. 

 Sth that ended in the past. 

 

 Example sentences: 

 He worked in a factory in 1834 

 I wrote this letter when I was 16. 
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1) IF A VERB IS REGULAR WE 

ADD – ED 

2) IF THE VERB IS IRREGULAR 

WE USE “THE SECOND 

COLUMN” 



Past Simple: 

 

HOW? 

 Verb+ed/ 

2nd column 

 Did/didn’t 

 

 DID/DIDN’T 

folowed by: 

infinitive 

+ ? - 

I worked Did I work? I didn’t work 

You worked Did you work? You didn’t work 

He worked Did he work? He didn’t work 

She worked Did she work? She didn’t work 

It worked Did it work? It didn’t work 

We worked Did we work? We didn’t work 

You worked Did you work? You didn’t work 

They worked Did they work? They didn’t work 



 

 I went  to school five minutes ago. 

 She swept the flat. 

 They broke the window. 



THE RULE:   

         DID + Subject + the infinitive  

                                         (no –ED, no II column!!)  

 

 Did you go to school five minutes ago? 

 Did she sweep the floor? 

 Did they break the window? 

 



 

THE RULE:  

                     DIDN‘T + the infinitive (I column)  

 

 I didn‘t go to school. 

 She didn‘t sweep the flat. 

 They didn‘t break the window. 
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IN INTERROGATIVE AND 

NEGATIVE FORM WE DO NOT 

USE -ED OR II COLUMN - ONLY 

INFINITIVE!  

DID SHE WENT GO TO SCHOOL?  

 



 

 Did you go to school five minutes ago? 

 Did she sweep the floor? 

 Did they break the window? 

 

 THE RULE:   

                     DID + subject + the infinitive 



 To talk about the actions that were completed in 
the past. 

 

 The time is known or can be understood from 
the context. 

 

 Common time expressions: 

 

 yesterday, last week, last month, in 
1998, five minutes ago, when … 



Translate the following sentences: 
 

1.  Kupili su kuću juče.  

2. Pročitali su knjigu prošle nedjelje.  

3. Vidio sam ga u ponedjeljak.  

4. Da li si napisao knjigu prošle godine?  

5. Sreo sam ga prije pet minuta.  

6. Kada te je pozvao?  

7. Naš čas je počeo u 08:10  

8. Nismo razgovarali sa Vašim šefom prošle nedjelje.  

9. Vidio sam ih zajedno prije dva dana.  

10. Preselili su se u Moskvu 1989.  

 
 

 





DON’T FORGET:  

WHEN – SIMPLE PAST,  HOW LONG – PRESENT PERFECT  

 

WITH: THIS IS THE FIRST/SECOND/THIRD/HUNDREDTH 

TIME WE ALWAYS USE THE PRESENT PERFECT TENSE!  

 

THIS IS THE FIRST TIME I HAVE VISITED ENGLAND. 

THIS IS THE SECOND TIME I HAVE EATEN DARK CHOCOLATE.  





















 


